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Mukul Shah

From: AccR2RIntCUKQueries <Accounts.R2RIntercompanyUKQueries@ssp-intl.com>
Sent: 11/10/2023 21:25
To: Abhishek Bansal; Mukul Shah; Pooja Shah
Cc: Martin Walder; Sarah Hodgetts; Nasir Khan; Alexander Thumma
Subject: Group PLC L&D recharge request
Attachments: P1 24 Group L&D Intercompany Recharge Request 26.10.23.xlsx; A72 - SSP India 

1800013670 .pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi All, 
               
Please find the aƩached Group PLC L&D recharge invoice for P02 FY24 intercompany reporƟng. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Saurabh Kadam 
UK R2R Intercompany Accountant 
SSP Global Business Services 

 
Email: Saurabh.Kadam@ssp-intl.com 
SSP The Food Travel Experts 
www.foodtravelexperts.com 
 

 
 

From: Sarah Hodgetts  
Sent: 30 October 2023 19:01 
To: AccR2RIntCUKQueries <Accounts.R2RIntercompanyUKQueries@ssp-intl.com> 
Cc: Martin Walder <martin.walder@ssp.uk.com> 
Subject: Group PLC L&D recharge request 
 
Hi Saurabh, 
 
Please can you process the aƩached recharge request in P1? 
 
Thanks, 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Hodgetts 
Business Support Analyst – UK Central & Group costs  
… 
  
 SSP UK The Food Travel Experts 
 
SSP Shared Service Centre,  
1, Parklands, Rednal, Birmingham, B45 9PZ, UK 
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Direct: +44 121 457 6626   
www.foodtravelexperts.com 
 
Working hours from 8.15am – 2.45pm Mon – Thurs. Any email received outside these hours will be responded to the next time I’m 
in the office. For any urgent queries please email john.cunliffe@ssp.uk.com  
 
 
This email and the information in it may be confidential, legally privileged and/or protected by law. It is intended solely for the use of the person to 
whom it is addressed.  
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Do not disclose the contents to any other person, use it for any purpose, or 
store or copy the information in any medium. Please also delete all copies of this email and any attachments from your system. 
Unless otherwise expressly stated, this email is not intended to constitute an offer or invitation to you, acceptance of any offer made by you, nor does this 
email form the basis of any contract. 
We cannot guarantee the security or confidentiality of email communications. We do not accept any liability for losses or damages that you may suffer as 
a result of your receipt of this email including but not limited to computer service or system failure, access delays or interruption, data non-delivery or 
mis-delivery, computer viruses or other harmful components. 
This email is sent by or on behalf of SSP Group plc or the relevant subsidiary undertaking of SSP Group plc with which you are dealing. SSP Group plc is 
registered in England and Wales with company number 05735966 and its registered office is at Jamestown Wharf, 32 Jamestown Road, London NW1 
7HW, United Kingdom. 
SSP and SSP The Food Travel Experts are trading names of SSP Financing UK Limited, a company registered in England and Wales at Jamestown Wharf, 
32 Jamestown Road, London NW1 7HW, United Kingdom. Company number: 05735959. VAT number: GB884257978. 

 


